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Benefits Subcommittee Meeting
Thursday, June 25, 2020

1:00 PM-3:00 PM

Meeting Location: Department of Rehabilitation, Room 301
721 Capitol Mall Sacramento, CA 95814

IN ATTENDANCE (all via teleconference)
[bookmark: _Hlk44596140]Max Duarte, Chair 
Willie Shoemaker, Member 
Joe Murphy, Member
Harry Begian, CVPC Chair 
Julie Wakamoto, Member of the Public 
Denise Hudson-Mendoza, Member of the Public
Michael Fields, Member of the Public
Sandy Balani, Member of the Public

DOR STAFF IN ATTENDANCE
Elena Gomez, DOR Staff
Michael Thomas, DOR Staff (teleconference)
Zach Mundy, DOR Staff 
David Burr, DOR Staff (teleconference)
Frances Volk, DOR Staff (teleconference)
Kathleen Munyer, DOR Staff

MEETING SUMMARY

Welcome and Roll Call
· Max Duarte welcomed attendees and conducted a roll call.

BEP Retirement Request for Proposal (RFP)
Elena Gomez, Deputy Director, Specialized Services Division
Zach Mundy, Program Manager, Business Enterprises Program (BEP)
Frances Volk, AGPA, BEP
Elena Gomez reported that Zach Mundy and Frances Volk would provide the report on the RFP.
· She informed the group that the DOR would appreciate the input of the Committee on specific questions.

Zach Mundy reported that Frances would provide the bulk of the report and he would be commenting throughout the process.

Frances Volk reported:
· The RFP was released on June 15.
· All BEP Vendors received a copy of the RFP.
· Potential bidders were to submit questions by June 22.
· DOR received 35 questions from potential Retirement Providers. 
· The responses to the questions are due to be posted by 5 pm on June 30, 2020.
· Proposals are due on July 14, 2020 at 2 pm.
· DOR’s contract with Prudential ends on Saturday, February 27, 2021.
· Blackout dates will be Saturday, February 27, and Sunday, February 28, to transfer funds to the new contractor. 
· DOR is requesting your input on three questions:
1. Would the Department accept the contractor offering a specific selection of accessible formatted participant materials (for example 20-30 documents) or participant online access? 
· Committee Members and the members of the public expressed their preference is to receive materials via electronic word documents with the option of receiving a hard copy.
1. Is this something Prudential has done, or do they make all of their materials and online access compatible? Also, would the plan administrator’s site need to be modified as well?
· Committee Members and the members of the public prefers to receive Word Documents electronically with the option of receiving hard copies.
1. Please provide the current service days provided by your recordkeeper(s). How many group meetings and how many individual meetings were held in 2019? How many days per year would BEP prefer going forward?
· DOR’s response: A representative was available for one day for last year’s vendor training.  The representative provided individual 20-minute meetings for the participants.
· Committee Members would like a representative to be available for a one-on-one meeting at the yearly training and also have a representative be available via telephone to speak to the vendors about their accounts.

A discussion took place regarding service fees, such as withdrawing a set amount of money monthly versus withdrawing the same amount of money one time on an annual basis. 

United States Postal Service (USPS)
David Burr, BEP Central Operations Manager
Zach Mundy provided a summary of the USPS contract with the BEP:
· The contract between National Vending and the USPS came to an end in November 2019. USPS asked National Vending to offer all of the locations they were currently servicing to the respective State Licensing Agencies. 
· National Vending offered 23 locations to the Department. BEP accepted all 23 locations, effective November 2019. As a result of the Department’s inability to buy vending machines due to California’s Environmental Protection Agency’s ban on the Freon used in the vending machines, a decision was made to place these locations into the Vending Machine Unit on one contract until vending machines could be procured. National Vending services those 23 locations and pays commissions to the BEP quarterly.
· BEP will assess the viability of the locations for BEP vendors in the future. 
· The USPS issued a new contract to National Vending on November 9 to oversee the Randolph-Sheppard vending program at all USPS locations across the US and advised they will not be executing individual agreements with states or territories.
· The contract requires National to offer all vending sites at USPS properties across the U.S. to the respective State Licensing Agencies (SLA). If a vending machine site is declined by the SLA for any reason, the contract requires National Vending to pay a commission back to the SLA for any sites that generate income over $3,000 annually.

Open Forum
Max Duarte, Chair
· There were no issues to discuss during Open Forum.

Adjourn
· The meeting adjourned at 3:00 PM.
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